
















 -i- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 5, 2012 
 
 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2012 COMPREHENSIVE 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
 
 
To:  ISD No. 279 – Osseo Area Schools School Board members and citizens  
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
This letter accompanies the submission of the comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of 
Independent School District No. 279 – Osseo Area Schools (the District) for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2012.  This report fairly presents the District’s financial position, results of operations, and cash 
flows in accordance with national and state standards.  The District is responsible for its contents and has 
made every effort to ensure the accuracy and completeness of this presentation.  An independent firm of 
certified public accountants audits this report. 
 
As a part of required supplementary information, the “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” (MD&A) 
allows the District to explain, in layman’s terms, its financial position and results of operations of the past 
fiscal year. 
 
 
REPORT FORMAT 
 
This CAFR is presented in three sections:  introductory, financial, and statistical.  The introductory 
section includes this letter of transmittal, an organizational chart, a list of School Board members 
and administration personnel, a map of the District, and a copy of the Association of School 
Business Officials International Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting for the previous 
year.  The financial section includes the independent auditor’s report, MD&A, basic financial 
statements, required supplementary information, and supplemental information, which includes the 
combining and individual fund statements and schedules.  The statistical section includes selected 
financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year comparative basis. 
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management 
provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in 
the form of the MD&A.  This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be 
read in conjunction with it.  The MD&A of the District can be found immediately following the report of 
the independent auditors. 
 
 
FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT AND STATE COMPLIANCE AUDIT 
 
The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Federal 
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations.  The District is also required to 
undergo an annual Minnesota State legal compliance audit under Minnesota Statute § 6.65.  Independent 
auditor reports and a Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are included in a separately issued 
document.   
 
 
REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 
 
The financial reporting entity includes all the funds of the primary government (the District).  Component 
units are legally separate entities for which the District (primary government) is financially accountable.  
There are no organizations considered to be component units of the District. 
 
The District provides a full range of public education services appropriate to grade levels ranging from 
pre-kindergarten through Grade 12.  These include regular and enriched academic education, special 
education for exceptional children, and vocational education.  Food service and transportation are 
provided as supporting programs.  The District’s community education program includes early childhood 
and extended day programs, along with a myriad of classes for lifelong learning experiences for children 
and adults. 
 
The District was incorporated in 1953 and serves portions of eight suburban communities on the 
northwestern edge of the Minneapolis/St. Paul metropolitan area.  The District enrolled 20,583 students in 
fiscal year 2012 from a population of 136,896 citizens residing in a 66 square mile area.  In terms of the 
number of students, the District is Minnesota’s fifth largest school district.  The District encompasses all 
or most of the cities of Osseo, Maple Grove, and Brooklyn Park, and smaller portions of five other cities. 
 
During fiscal year 2012, the District operated 30 buildings:  3 high schools, 4 junior high schools, 
17 elementary schools, 1 area learning center, 2 early childhood sites, an adult education center, an ice 
arena complex, and a central administration/warehouse building.  The District also operated programs in 
two leased facilities for special education.  The instructional program is organized using several grade 
configurations:  E–3, 4–6, K-6, 7–9, and 10–12. 
 
 
LOCAL ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 
 
With the exception of the voter-approved excess operating referendum and bond referendum, the District 
is dependent on the state of Minnesota for its revenue authority and state aid.  Recent experience 
demonstrates that legislated revenue for education has not been sufficient to meet instructional program 
needs and increased costs due to inflation. 
 
The state continues to face substantial challenges balancing revenues and expenditures and imposed 
reduced funding flows for public school districts to address state cash flow needs.  In 2011, the 
Legislature approved an increase in the general education formula for fiscal years 2012 and 2013 of 
1 percent for each fiscal year to offset mandated increases in employer contributions to pensions and cost 
of short-term borrowing due to aid and tax shifts.  
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MISSION, CORE VALUES, AND STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES 
 
The District’s mission, core values, and strategic objectives provide direction for the investment of human 
and financial resources across the system.  
 
 
MISSION 
 

Our mission is to inspire and prepare all students with the confidence, 
courage, and competence to achieve their dreams; contribute to 
community; and engage in a lifetime of learning. 

 
 
CORE VALUES 
 

1. We believe that lifelong learning is essential for the individual and community to thrive. 
 

2. We believe that everyone has equal intrinsic values. 
 

3. We believe that trust is essential to sustaining successful relationships and to achieving results. 
 

4. We believe that better decisions emerge when diverse perspectives are intentionally included in a 
collaborative process. 

 
5. We believe that everyone benefits when cultural differences are acknowledged and understood, 

and individuals are treated respectfully and equitably. 
 

6. We believe that everyone can learn more. 
 
 
STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES 
 
By 2015, all students will – 
 

1. Articulate, plan for, and progress toward their evolving dreams. 
 

2. Choose to contribute to community in a mutually meaningful way. 
 

3. Demonstrate initiative and persistence to continually learn that which is important to them. 
 
 
STRATEGIES:  Result Statements by Strategy  
 
Result statements in color are priority results for 2012–2013. 
 
Strategy:  We will create transformational system change to ensure equitable student achievement.* 

 Standards-based grading is used in all classrooms to ensure equitable achievement gains and to 
support standards-based instruction. 

 The District uses a comprehensive system to measure and report progress on equitable gains and 
to plan for continuous improvement. 

 Departments and sites use equitable student achievement gain data to create and implement high 
quality improvement plans. 
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 Extended learning opportunities have expanded to provide more K–12 interventions for students 
who need them. 

 Preschool opportunities have expanded to provide more pre-K interventions for students who 
need them. 

 All sites have implemented research-based positive behavior intervention practices that promote 
equitable student achievement. 

 
*Equitable student achievement has three components. 
 

1. Ensure high levels of achievement for all students. 
 

2. Accelerate achievement for students of color and other underperforming groups. 
 

3. Close the achievement gap for all students. 
 
Strategy:  We will develop understanding and support of our district’s mission and core values among 
members of our community. 

 Community members and students are engaged in collaborative activities that result in mutual 
benefit. 

 Community members have increased trust in the District. 
 
Strategy:  We will engage students and families as partners to achieve our mission and strategic 
objectives. 

 Communications between home and school regarding school programs and student progress are 
differentiated to meet student and family needs. 

 Families and students feel welcome at school and respected and trusted by school staff. 
 Families have the knowledge and skills to navigate the school system and effectively engage in 

their student’s education. 
 Resources and services are coordinated, communicated, and accessible to students and families. 
 Volunteer initiatives contribute to student learning and support schools and families. 

 
Strategy:  We will leverage and align the talents of our employees and the assets of our system to achieve 
our mission and strategic objectives. 

 Employees understand our system’s Culturally Responsive Standards of Practice. 
 Staff managers demonstrate core competencies of standards of management practice. 
 A long-range financial planning model is being implemented to align system resources with our 

mission and strategic objectives. 
 
The 2012–2013 strategic plan is available on the District’s website:  www.district279.org. 
 
 
DECISION-MAKING 
 
The strategic plan was adopted by the School Board on July 17, 2007 and reaffirmed in 2012.  The plan 
initially included specific results regarding decision-making that are now operationalized.  Leadership is 
required to implement a collaborative decision-making framework that appropriately includes diverse 
perspectives in the decision-making process.  Accountability for collaborative decision-making is 
documented through the annual submission of collaborative decision-making implementation plans by 
site and district leaders. 
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TECHNOLOGY PLAN 
 
Technology is increasingly used to connect people to resources for the purposes of learning and working.  
The previous Technology Plans spoke directly to this mission by providing for infrastructure 
improvements, including a fiber optic communications backbone, modernized communications closets, 
hardware standards, a tech-refresh plan and the expansion of the district web page.  
 
The current 2013–2015 Technology Integration Plan provides specific goals and objectives designed to 
meet the identified goals and objectives:  
 

1. A service catalog is available that describes the professional development opportunities that exist 
as well as the hardware and software services that are available.  
 

2. Customers and Instructional & Information Technology Team staff utilize an online help desk 
and knowledge base systems to manage technology support requests.  
 

3. Parents and families regularly access online resources.  
 

4. The District has a roadmap to go paperless.  
 

5. At least some students at each K–12 site regularly use their own technology devices for 
instructional purposes. 
 

These goals continue the concept of increasing communications capacity but, in addition, focus on the 
needs to better prepare teachers, students, administrators, and district support staff to better utilize 
technology for instruction, communication, and management purposes.  
 
Students, families, teachers, administrators, and district support staff will benefit from the technology 
plan in the following ways:  
 

1. Student achievement will grow as access to information technologies facilitates instructional 
practice and greater access to academic performance standards for administrators and teachers 
leads to more data-driven curriculum decisions focusing on the needs of learners.  Students will 
become better learners and communicators after acquiring higher skill levels with the processes 
of locating, evaluating, analyzing, and reporting information in electronic formats.  We will 
identify areas of the curriculum needing improvement and will integrate technology-based 
solutions supported by research, best practice, and state/federal standards.  

 
2. The development of a plan to facilitate technology proficiency standards for administration, 

teachers, and support staff will lead to the integration of technology standards into job 
descriptions, and to employee evaluation procedures that include appropriate technology use.  
 

3. Annual job-specific technology staff development for all employee groups will lead to a greater 
return on our technology investment.  Staff development for technology will be delivered through 
a variety of methods including large and small group instruction, TIES classes/workshops, other 
outside agencies, and online systems such as Moodle. 

 
4. Increased access to a robust voice, video, and data delivery system will allow staff, students, and 

parents to access a variety of information sources for a greater variety of instructional and 
management processes.  Maintaining security, virus protection, appropriate levels of access for all 
users, and dependable backups will allow for consistent operations for all users.  An expanded 
evaluation process for new technologies and software products will allow for more rapid 
integration of emerging technologies.  Publishing hardware and software standards to the 
District’s website will allow stakeholders to view district standards.  
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5. Increased access to instructional and management information will lead to the development of a 
more robust district web site that will provide a greater variety of appropriate learner and 
management information to a wider variety of audiences (students, staff, parents, and community) 
via a District Web Portal.  
 

The link to the actual plan on the website is: 
http://district279.org/departments/InstructionalMediaTech/documents/2013-2015_TechnologyPlan.pdf.   
 
In fiscal year 2012, the District invested $4,488,552 in technology. 
 
 
BUDGET PROCESS 
 
In fiscal year 2010, the District implemented a budget planning process for developing the annual budget.  
This process was continued in fiscal year 2011.  The budget planning steps began in December 2010 with 
an outline of the process and a review of the history and context for budget planning for the 2011–2013 
biennium.  In addition, the capital budget planning included facility and capital needs assessment and 
presentation of a 10-year capital budget proposal.  
 
The School Board reviewed the proposals at work sessions in December 2010, January 2011, and 
February 2011.  Public input and feedback on the proposal was obtained in January and February and the 
School Board approved a budget enhancement of up to $1 million additional expenditures for the general 
operating budget on March 1, 2011, for fiscal year 2012. 
 
 
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT OVERVIEW 
 
School Board Policy 730 requires the District to maintain a 5 percent unassigned fund balance.  
 
Minnesota Statute § 123B.83 requires districts to “limit its expenditures so that its net unreserved general 
fund balance does not constitute statutory operating debt under section 123B.81.”  
 
The proposed budget is based on a variety of key factors.  

 The proposed budget must align with the district strategic plan 
(http://www.district279.org/who/stratplan.cfm), while maximizing resources and sustaining 
progress over time.  

 Continue to deliver high quality instruction to students.  
 Minimize increase in class sizes to the extent possible.  
 Provide for a secure and healthy learning environment.  
 Aligning staffing with declining enrollment.  

 
 

STUDENT ASSESSMENT AND TESTING 2011–2012 
 
The District uses student assessment data in many ways.  The District uses the Northwest Evaluation 
Associate Achievement Measures of Academic Progress to measure students’ movement towards meeting 
the state tests required for graduation.  The class of 2012 had to meet three state test requirements to 
graduate.  These tests are named the Minnesota GRAD tests.  The GRAD tests help us to measure our end 
product, our graduates.   
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MINNESOTA GRAD TESTS 
 
The following graph shows the percentage of students who met the GRAD test graduation requirement in 
each of the three tested areas. 
 
A great majority of the District’s students pass the GRAD tests on their first or second try.  The small 
percentages of students who have not met their GRAD test requirements by the end of Grade 12 are 
primarily students in the Special Education or the English Language Learners’ program. 
 

 
 
FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 
The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls designed 
to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate 
accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and with Minnesota Uniform 
Financial Accounting and Reporting Standards.  The internal control framework is designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met.  The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that:  (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and (2) the 
valuation of costs and benefits require estimates and judgments by management. 
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In addition, the District maintains extensive budgetary controls.  The objective of these controls is to 
ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the 
School Board.  Each June, the School Board adopts an annual budget for the following fiscal year for the 
General Fund (including separate budgets for the Operating and Capital Expenditure Accounts), Food 
Service Special Revenue Fund, Community Service Special Revenue Fund, General Obligation Bonds 
Debt Service Account, and Other Post-Employment Benefits Bonds Debt Service Accounts.  An annual 
budget is not adopted for the Capital Projects – Building Construction Fund because project-length 
financial plans are adopted in accordance with bond issue authorization.  An annual budget is also not 
adopted for the Refunding Bonds Debt Service Account as this fund consists solely of trust accounts with 
sufficient resources to retire refunded bond issues.  The level of budgetary control is at the fund level.  
However, in the General Fund, the Operating and Capital Expenditure Accounts are treated as separate 
funds for budgeting purposes. 
 
As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the 
District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 
 
 
CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE 
 
This report will be submitted to the Association of School Business Officials International for 
consideration for the Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting.  The District received this award as 
a result of its initial submission in fiscal year 1990 and all subsequent submissions on an annual basis 
through fiscal year 2011.  The District expects to continue to earn the recognition that accompanies the 
standards of accuracy and thoroughness of the Certificate of Excellence program. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
 
The time, effort, and attention that go into the timely preparation of a CAFR require the commitment and 
cooperation of many people.  Special appreciation is hereby extended to the entire Business Services 
Department staff for their dedication and to the School Board for their encouragement and leadership. 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                           
Kim Riesgraf, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent, Administration 
 
 
 
 
                                                                          
Kelly Benusa, CPA, RSBO, SFO 
Director, Business Services 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
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This section of Independent School District No. 279’s (the District) comprehensive annual financial 
report presents management’s discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.  Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this 
report and the District’s financial statements, which immediately follow this section. 
 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Key financial highlights for the fiscal year 2012 include the following: 
 

 Net assets increased 2.8 percent over the prior year. 
 

 Overall actual revenues in the Statement of Activities were approximately $280 million and about 
$6.1 million more than expenses. 

 
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The financial section of the annual report consists of five parts:  independent auditor’s report, 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) (this section), the basic financial statements, required 
supplementary information, and the combining and individual fund statements and schedules, which are 
presented as supplemental information.  The basic financial statements include several kinds of statements 
which present different views of the District: 
 

 The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both short-term 
and long-term information about the District’s overall financial status. 

 
 The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the 

District, reporting the District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. 
 
 The governmental fund statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education 

were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 
 

 The proprietary fund statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the 
activities the District operates like businesses. 

 
 The fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationships in which the 

District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others to whom the resources belong. 
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The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and 
provide more detailed data.  Figure A shows how the various parts of this annual report are arranged and 
relate to one another: 

 

Management’s 
Discussion and 

Analysis

Basic Financial 
Statements

Government-Wide 
Financial Statements

Fund Financial 
Statements

Notes to Basic 
Financial Statements

Summary Detail

Organization of Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
Figure A
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Figure B summarizes the major features of the District’s financial statements, including the portion of the 
District’s activities they cover and the types of information they contain.  The remainder of this overview 
section of the MD&A highlights the structure and content of each of the statements. 
 

Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds

Scope Entire district (except 
fiduciary funds)

The activities of the District 
that are not proprietary or 
fiduciary, such as special 
education and building 
maintenance, food service, and 
community education

Activities of the District that 
operate similar to businesses:  
Internal Service Fund

Instances in which the 
District administers resources 
on behalf of someone else

Required 
financial 
statements

• Statement of Net
  Assets 
• Statement of
  Activities 

• Balance Sheet
• Statement of Revenue, 
  Expenditures, and 
  Changes in Fund Balances

• Statement of Net Assets
• Statement of Revenue,
  Expenses, and Changes 
  in Fund Net Assets
• Statement of Cash
  Flows 

• Statement of Fiduciary
  Net Assets
• Statement of Changes in
  Fiduciary Net Assets

Accounting basis 
and 
measurement 
focus

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus

Modified accrual accounting 
and current financial focus

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus

Accrual accounting and 
economic resources focus

Type of 
asset/liability 
information

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and capital, 
short-term and          
long-term

Generally assets expected to be 
used up and liabilities that 
come due during the year or 
soon thereafter; no capital 
assets or long-term liabilities 
are included

All assets and liabilities, both 
financial and capital, and 
short-term and long-term

All assets and liabilities, both 
short-term and long-term; 
funds do not currently contain 
capital assets, although they 
can

Type of 
inflow/outflow 
information

All revenues and 
expenses during the 
year, regardless of 
when cash is received 
or paid

Revenues for which cash is 
received during or soon after 
the end of the year; 
expenditures when goods or 
services have been received 
and the related liability is due 
and payable

All revenues and expenses 
during the year, regardless of 
when cash is received or paid

All additions and deductions 
during the year, regardless of 
when cash is received or paid

Figure B – Major Features of the Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund Financial StatementsGovernment-Wide 
Statements

 
 

Government-Wide Statements 
 
The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting 
methods similar to those used by private sector companies.  The Statement of Net Assets includes all of 
the District’s assets and liabilities.  All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in 
the Statement of Activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
 
The two government-wide statements report the District’s net assets and how they have changed.  Net 
assets—the difference between the District’s assets and liabilities—is one way to measure the District’s 
financial health or position. 
 

 Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net assets are an indicator of whether its 
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

 
 To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-financial factors, 

such as changes in the District’s property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other 
facilities. 
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In the government-wide financial statements the District’s activities are shown in one category: 
 

 Governmental Activities – Most of the District’s basic services are included here, such as regular 
and special education, transportation, administration, food services, and community education.  
Property taxes and state aids finance most of these activities. 

 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s funds—focusing on 
its most significant or major funds—not the District as a whole.  Funds are accounting devices the District 
uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs: 
 

 Some funds are required by state law and by bond covenants. 
 

 The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes or to 
show that it is properly using certain revenues. 

 
The District has three kinds of funds: 
 

 Governmental Funds – Most of the District’s basic services are included in governmental funds, 
which generally focus on:  (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted 
to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.  
Consequently, the governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to 
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future 
to finance the District’s programs.  Because this information does not encompass the additional 
long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide additional information in the 
governmental fund statements that explains the relationship (or differences) between them. 
 

 Proprietary Funds – Internal service fund services for which the District charges a fee are 
generally reported in proprietary funds.  Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the 
government-wide statements.  The District uses internal service funds to report activities that 
provide supplies and services for the District’s other programs and activities.  The District 
currently has three internal service funds consisting of a self-insured dental plan, retirement 
incentive pay, and a post-employment benefits revocable trust. 

 
 Fiduciary Funds – The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such 

as the Flexible Benefit Plan, Post-Employment Benefits Irrevocable Trust, and Local 
Collaborative Time Study Grant.  The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported 
in these funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong.  
All of the District’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net 
Assets and a Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets.  We exclude these activities from the 
government-wide financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 
 
Net Assets – The District’s combined net assets were $223,557,471 on June 30, 2012.  This was an 
improvement of 2.8 percent from the prior year. 
 

2012 2011

Assets
Current and other assets 156,631,975$      203,607,323$      
Capital assets 301,792,822        302,196,273        

Total assets 458,424,797$     505,803,596$      

Liabilities
Long-term liabilities 177,807,698$      229,644,729$      
Other liabilities 57,059,628          58,671,407          

Total liabilities 234,867,326$     288,316,136$      

Net assets
Invested in capital assets, 
  net of related debt 168,810,854$      163,464,982$      
Restricted 9,848,155            12,675,484          
Unrestricted 44,898,462          41,346,994          

Total net assets 223,557,471$     217,487,460$      

Table 1
Summary Statement of Net Assets – Governmental Activities

as of June 30, 2012 and 2011

 
 

The District’s improved financial position is the product of many factors.  However, one event from 
last year stands out.  The District repaid $51,170,000 of outstanding general obligation bonds, 
alternative facilities bonds, and refunded general obligation bonds. 
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2012 2011

Revenues
Program revenues

Charges for services 17,749,032$        18,304,547$        
Operating grants and contributions 62,160,093          66,466,389          
Capital grants and contributions 7,521,842            7,589,202            

General revenues
Property taxes 68,586,485          88,766,261          
General grants and aids 123,399,761        103,822,810        
Other 601,733               1,428,027            

Total revenues 280,018,946        286,377,236        

Expenses
Administration 10,010,161          9,889,383            
District support services 7,846,332            7,939,090            
Elementary and secondary regular instruction 119,863,495        117,486,457        
Vocational education instruction 3,483,484            2,979,308            
Special education instruction 44,724,609          45,409,052          
Instructional support services 12,333,695          15,395,191          
Pupil support services 20,217,797          20,512,419          
Sites and buildings 15,331,085          13,423,282          
Fiscal and other fixed cost programs 338,499               338,224               
Food service 10,795,396          10,230,489          
Community service 14,095,978          13,880,502          
Unallocated depreciation 7,694,060            7,320,312            
Interest and fiscal charges on debt 7,214,344            8,151,200            

Total expenses 273,948,935        272,954,909        

Change in net assets 6,070,011$          13,422,327$        

End of year net assets 223,557,471$     217,487,460$      

Table 2
Summary Statement of Activities

for the Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

 
 

Changes in Net Assets – The District’s total revenues were $280,018,946 for the year ended June 30, 
2012.  Property taxes and general grants and aids accounted for 68.6 percent (see Figure C) of total 
revenue for the year.  
 
The District’s property taxes were lower and general grants and aids were higher in fiscal year 2012 due 
to the allocation of revenue between state sources and property taxes in fiscal year 2012 as compared to 
fiscal year 2011 due to the recognition of the tax shift. 
 
The total cost of all programs and services was $273,948,935.  The District’s expenses are predominantly 
related to educating and caring for students (76.1 percent) (see Figure D).  The administrative activities of 
the District accounted for 3.7 percent of total costs. 
 
Total revenues exceeded expenses, increasing net assets $6,070,011 over last year.   
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Figure C – Sources of Revenues for Fiscal Year 2012 
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Figure D – Expenses for Fiscal Year 2012 
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 The cost of all governmental activities for fiscal year 2012 was $273,948,935. 
 
 Some of the cost, $17,749,032, was paid by the users of the District’s programs. 
 
 The federal and state governments subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions of 

$69,681,935. 
 
 Most of the District’s costs, totaling $191,986,246, were paid for by district taxpayers and the 

taxpayers of our state through general grants and aids.  This portion of governmental activities was 
paid for with $68,586,485 in property taxes and $123,399,761 of state aid based on the state-wide 
education aid formula. 



 

-10- 

Total Total
Percent Percent
Change Change

2012 2011 2011–2012 2012 2011 2011–2012

Administration 10,010,161$       9,889,383$         1.2%        7,246,629$         7,052,304$         2.8%        
District support services 7,846,332           7,939,090           (1.2%)       7,737,834           7,834,225           (1.2%)       
Elementary and secondary
  regular instruction 119,863,495       117,486,457       2.0%        96,852,109         91,556,525         5.8%        
Vocational education instruction 3,483,484           2,979,308           16.9%      3,212,962           2,781,519           15.5%      
Special education instruction 44,724,609         45,409,052         (1.5%)       16,324,804         14,717,977         10.9%      
Instructional support services 12,333,695         15,395,191         (19.9%)     12,143,412         14,970,803         (18.9%)     
Pupil support services 20,217,797         20,512,419         (1.4%)       18,279,344         18,938,663         (3.5%)       
Sites and buildings 15,331,085         13,423,282         14.2%      7,399,559           5,311,372           39.3%      
Fiscal and other fixed cost 
  programs 338,499              338,224              0.1%        338,499              338,224              0.1%        
Food service 10,795,396         10,230,489         5.5%        188,870              (186,196)             (201.4%)   
Community service 14,095,978         13,880,502         1.6%        1,885,542           1,807,843           4.3%        
Depreciation not included in
  other functions 7,694,060           7,320,312           5.1%        7,694,060           7,320,312           5.1%        
Interest and fiscal charges on debt 7,214,344           8,151,200           (11.5%)     7,214,344           8,151,200           (11.5%)     

  
Total 273,948,935$     272,954,909$    0.4%      186,517,968$    180,594,771$     3.3%      

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services

Table 3
Net Cost of Governmental Activities

 
 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS 
 
The financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds as well.  As the 
District completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $66,153,539, a 
decrease from last year’s ending fund balance of $114,640,051, or 42.3 percent.  This is primarily due to 
the District repaying $51,170,000 of outstanding general obligation bonds, alternative facilities bonds, 
and refunded general obligation bonds during fiscal year 2012. 
 
Revenues for the District’s governmental funds were $280,079,192, while total expenditures were 
$291,052,436.   
 
GENERAL FUND 
 
The General Fund includes the primary operations of the District in providing educational services to 
students from pre-kindergarten through Grade 12, including pupil transportation activities and capital 
outlay projects. 
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The following graph shows the percentage change in the number of students over the last several years: 
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Over the last six years, the District has seen a 6.9 percent decrease in the number of students.  Enrollment 
projections predict a slight decrease in enrollment over the next several years. 
 
The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund revenues: 
 

Amount of Percent
Increase Increase

2012 2011 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Local sources
Property taxes 44,965,114$   63,977,647$   (19,012,533)$  (29.7%)              
Investment earnings 40,271            65,581            (25,310)           (38.6%)              
Other 7,132,608       7,443,803       (311,195)         (4.2%)                

State sources 169,038,006   150,461,702   18,576,304     12.3%               
Federal sources 11,021,029     15,979,803     (4,958,774)      (31.0%)              

Total General Fund
  revenue 232,197,028$ 237,928,536$ (5,731,508)$   (2.4%)                

Year Ended June 30, 

 
 
Total General Fund revenue decreased by $5,731,508, or 2.4 percent, in fiscal year 2012 compared with 
fiscal year 2011.  Basic general education revenue is determined by a state per student funding formula.  
Other state-authorized revenue, including excess levy referendum, involves an equalized mix of property 
tax and state aid revenue.  Therefore, the mix of property tax and state aid can change significantly from 
year to year without any net change in revenue.  As previously discussed, the District’s property taxes 
were lower and state sources were higher in fiscal year 2012 due to the allocation of revenue between 
state sources and property taxes in fiscal year 2012 as compared to fiscal year 2011 due to the recognition 
of the tax shift.   
 
Federal sources decreased $5 million in fiscal year 2012 as compared to fiscal year 2011.  This decrease 
was due mostly to one-time federal stimulus aid received in fiscal year 2011. 
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The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund expenditures: 
 

Amount of Percent
Increase Increase

2012 2011 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Salaries 146,567,619$   142,269,327$   4,298,292$       3.0%                 
Employee benefits 46,875,134       44,864,941       2,010,193         4.5%                 
Purchased services 28,542,917       29,988,582       (1,445,665)        (4.8%)                
Supplies, materials,
  and equipment 11,884,733       17,357,557       (5,472,824)        (31.5%)              
Other expenditures 2,539,757         1,443,277         1,096,480         76.0%               

Total expenditures 236,410,160$   235,923,684$  486,476$         0.2%                

Year Ended June 30,

 
 
Total General Fund expenditures increased $486,476, or 0.2 percent, from the previous year.   
 
In fiscal year 2012, salaries increased 3.0 percent and employee benefits increased 4.5 percent.  The 
increase in salaries and benefits is attributed to employee contract improvements and an additional 
15 full-time teaching positions added to reduce class sizes, increase all-day kindergarten options, and 
increase the number of behavior intervention teachers at elementary sites.  
 
Purchased services decreased by $1.4 million and supplies, materials, and equipment decreased by 
$5.5 million from the prior year.  The decrease in purchased services was due to reduced transportation 
costs due to routing efficiencies and reduced tuition costs to other districts because of the Osseo Area 
Learning Center and Targeted Services programs being served in district for fiscal year 2012.  The 
decrease in supplies, materials, and equipment is partly due to a capital lease issued during fiscal year 
2011 in the amount of $2,597,000 for computers and other computer-related hardware.  The remaining 
decrease was due to operating capital projects that occurred in fiscal year 2011, including $2.7 million for 
various projects, such as controlled entrance and security upgrades, irrigation and landscape restoration, 
and technology refreshments that did not occur in fiscal 2012.  In addition to these savings, a memo for 
cost containment measures for fiscal year 2012 was emailed to all budget managers on February 15, 2012 
from Superintendent Kate Maguire directing all budget managers to ensure that at least 10 percent of their 
remaining General Fund budget capacity as of January 1, 2012 in purchased services and supplies be 
preserved (left unspent) by June 30, 2012. 



 

-13- 

The following graph shows the General Fund unassigned/unreserved fund balance (net of any restricted 
account deficits) as a percentage of expenditures: 
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In fiscal year 2012, General Fund revenue and other financing sources were less than expenditures and 
other financing uses by $3,831,400.  Therefore, total fund balance decreased to $51,607,678 at June 30, 
2012.  After deducting nonspendable, assigned, and restricted amounts (including restricted account 
deficits), the unassigned fund balance decreased from $38,222,696 at June 30, 2011 to $38,057,262 at 
June 30, 2012. 
 
The graph above is the single best measure of overall financial health.  The unassigned fund balance of 
$38,057,262 at June 30, 2012 represents 16.1 percent of annual expenditures, or slightly more than 
eight weeks of operations.  The District closely monitors its fund balances. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times.  These budget 
amendments fall into two categories: 
 

 Implementing budgets for specially funded projects, which include both federal and state grants; 
reinstating prior year purchase orders being carried over; and budgeting for clearing, resale, and 
gifts. 
 

 Changes in appropriations for significant unbudgeted costs. 
 
While the District’s final budget for the General Fund anticipated that expenditures would exceed 
revenues and other financing sources by $12,816,875, the actual results for the year show a decrease of 
$3,831,400. 
 

 Actual revenues were $2,128,931 more than expected.  State sources were over budget by 
$1.7 million due to $1 million in additional general education aid from serving more students than 
previously estimated and special education, special education excess revenue formulas 
adjustments, and special education wards of the state collections.  Other revenue sources were 
over budget by $1.1 million due to several items, including more collections from third party 
billings for medical assistance and increased facility rentals compared to planned amounts.  
Federal sources were under budgeted entitlement amounts by $731,000.  These grants contain 
carryover provisions and will be spent down during the next fiscal year as planned. 
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 Actual expenditures were about $6.5 million under budget, or a 2.7 percent variance.  This is the 
result of several contributing factors.  Salaries were $498,000 less than budget, because actual 
contract settlements, along with the allocation of staff, were less than budget.  Purchased services 
were $4.3 million less than budget due to conservation efforts of staff and administration and 
final tuition billings being less than previously anticipated.  Supplies and materials were 
$1.5 million less than budget due to conservation efforts of staff and administration and fuel 
savings of $853,000 due to a milder winter in fiscal year 2012 than in the past, as well as 
continued energy conservation efforts. Federal and state grant actual expenditures were $505,000 
less than budgeted entitlements.   
 

 Other financing sources were $381,732 over budget, due to the issuance of a capital lease for 
copiers. 

 
CAPITAL PROJECTS AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
 
The Capital Projects – Building Construction Fund expenditures exceeded revenues by $4,593,216, 
resulting in a decreased fund balance of $5,253,567 at June 30, 2012.   
 
The Debt Service Fund expenditures exceeded revenues and other financing sources and other financing 
uses by $39,963,123 in fiscal year 2012.  The remaining fund balance of $3,753,106 at June 30, 2012 is 
available for meeting future debt service obligations. 
 
NONMAJOR FUNDS 
 
Expenditures exceeded revenues in the nonmajor funds by $98,773.  The Food Service Special Revenue 
Fund had a decline in fund balance of $97,282.  This was lower than budgeted due to actual employee 
settlement costs being less than budgeted amounts.  The Community Service Special Revenue Fund had a 
decline in fund balance of $1,491.  From the standpoint of maintaining current operating expenditures 
within the range of annual revenue, these funds continue to operate on a sound financial basis and are 
monitored throughout the year. 
 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
 
During fiscal year 2012, the District operated a Dental Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund.  This fund 
accounts for the District’s self-insured dental insurance program.  Net assets in this fund increased 
$72,711, resulting in net assets of $344,431 at June 30, 2012.  
 
Over the next several years, the District’s annual obligation to pay post-employment benefits will remain 
at its current level because a large block of employees will be reaching retirement age.  Accordingly, the 
District established a Retirement Incentive Pay Internal Service Fund and adopted a plan to fund its early 
retirement incentive (severance) as the benefits are earned in accordance with governmental accounting 
standards.  The Retirement Incentive Pay Internal Service Fund is used to finance the early retirement 
incentive benefits provided by all of the departments and funds of the District on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. 
 
The Retirement Incentive Pay Internal Service Fund change in net assets increased $1,936,296, resulting 
in net assets of $761,207 at June 30, 2012.  The majority of this increase is attributed to increased 
contributions from governmental funds as a result of the projections in an independent actuarial valuation 
study dated March 1, 2012, which computed future costs in this area.  
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The Post-Employment Benefits Revocable Trust Internal Service Fund was established to fund other  
post-employment benefits (OPEB) in accordance with standards described in Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement Nos. 43 and 45.  This revocable trust fund was established to provide 
a source of funds to fund current and future benefit obligations to employees.  On June 30, 2012, this fund 
has net assets of $11,716,269.  The assets held in this fund are dedicated for the purpose of paying these 
obligations.  
 
The most recent independent actuarial study dated March 1, 2012, computed the present value of these 
benefits.  The long-term liability represents net OPEB pension benefit obligations based on actuarial 
estimates.  The District has been fortunate to pre-fund a portion of this post-employment benefit liability.  
This funding is built into the ongoing annual budget.  By funding the plan now, the District will avoid the 
future reductions of regular programming that would have been necessary to pay for these 
post-employment benefits. 
 
For information on the funding progress of the OPEB obligations of the District, refer to the notes to basic 
financial statements. 
 
POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS IRREVOCABLE TRUST FUND 
 
The Post-Employment Benefits Irrevocable Trust Fund was established to fund OPEB in accordance with 
standards described in GASB Statement Nos. 43 and 45.  This irrevocable trust fund was established to 
provide a source of funds to fund current and future benefit obligations to employees.  On June 30, 2012, 
this fund has net assets of $2,526,909.  The assets held in this fund are dedicated for the purpose of 
paying these obligations.  
 
The most recent independent actuarial study dated March 1, 2012, computed the present value of these 
benefits.  The long-term liability represents the present value of these benefits based on medical benefits 
earned.  The District has been fortunate to pre-fund a portion of this post-employment benefits liability.  
This funding is built into the ongoing annual budget.  By funding the plan now, the District will avoid the 
future reductions of regular programming that would have been necessary to pay for these 
post-employment benefits. 
 
For information on the funding progress of the OPEB obligations of the District refer to the notes to basic 
financial statements. 
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CAPITAL ASSETS, DEBT ADMINISTRATION, AND LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
 
Capital Assets 
 
By the end of fiscal year 2012, the District had invested almost $437 million in a broad range of capital 
assets, including school buildings, athletic facilities, computer and audio-visual equipment, and 
administrative offices (see Table 4).  (More detailed information about capital assets can be found in 
Note 3 of the notes to basic financial statements.)  Total depreciation expense for the year was 
$10.2 million as compared to a prior year depreciation expense of $9.8 million. 
 

Total
Percent Change

2012 2011 2011–2012

Land 10,691,698$        10,691,698$        –                          
Land improvements 27,843,458          26,321,967          5.8%                    
Buildings 387,290,466        377,938,760        2.5%                    
Furniture and equipment 10,652,175          10,739,471          (0.8%)                   
Construction in progress 391,975               2,726,381            (85.6%)                 
Less accumulated depreciation (135,076,950)       (126,222,004)       7.0%                    

 
Total 301,792,822$     302,196,273$     (0.1%)                   

Table 4
Capital Assets – Governmental Activities

 
 

Debt Administration 
 
At June 30, 2012, the District had bonded debt of $145,755,000.  Under current state statutes, the 
District’s general obligation bonded debt issuances are subject to a legal limitation equal to 15 percent of 
the actual value of all taxable property within the District.  The District is within its legal authority for 
bonded debt. 
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Long-Term Liabilities 
 

Total Percent
2012 2011 Change

General obligation bond principal payable 145,755,000$   196,925,000$   (26.0%)              
Capital leases 2,031,788         2,597,000         100.0%             
Unamortized premiums on debt issued 7,685,146         8,772,303         (12.4%)              
Post-employment severance benefits payable 16,251,016       16,676,144       (2.5%)                
Net other post-employment benefit obligation 6,084,748         4,674,282         30.2%               

Total 177,807,698$  229,644,729$  (22.6%)             

Table 5
Outstanding Long-Term Liabilities

 
More detailed information about the District’s long-term liabilities is presented in Note 4 of the notes to 
basic financial statements. 

 

Bond Ratings

Limitations on Debt

The District’s general obligation bonds carry a rating of Aa1.

The state limits the amount of general obligation debt the District can issue to 15 percent of the assessed value of all
taxable property within the District’s corporate limits. The District’s outstanding debt is significantly below this
limit, which is currently $1,881,545,183.

 
 
 
FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT’S FUTURE 
 
The Legislature approved an increase in the general education formula for fiscal years 2012 and 2013 of 
1 percent for each fiscal year.  Recent experience demonstrates that legislated revenue increases have not 
been sufficient to meet instructional program needs and increased costs due to inflation.  The District will 
strive to maintain its longstanding commitment to academic excellence and educational opportunity for 
students within a framework of financial fiduciary responsibility.  The District will continue to use a 
budget planning process to ensure that expenditures are aligned with revenues. Efforts will continue 
to be made to influence legislators to recommit to their financial support for public education. 
 
 
CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors 
with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the 
money it receives.  If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, 
contact the Business Services Department, Independent School District No. 279, Educational Service 
Center, 11200 – 93rd Avenue North, Maple Grove, Minnesota 55369-6605. 
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Capital Projects –  
Building Debt

General Fund Construction Fund Service Fund Nonmajor Funds 2012 2011

Assets       
 
Cash and temporary investments –$                        5,658,693$          13,749,713$        4,593,012$          24,001,418$        35,480,997$        
Cash and investments held by trustee –                          –                          –                          –                          –                          39,416,255          
Receivables 

Current taxes 24,447,235          –                          10,465,334          896,852               35,809,421          35,824,225          
Delinquent taxes 883,812               –                          371,355               31,408                 1,286,575            1,903,222            
Accounts and interest 372,995               12,117                 –                          234,382               619,494               740,039               
Due from other governmental units 63,413,498          –                          279,644               1,170,095            64,863,237          54,808,750          

Inventory 501,279               –                          –                          408,864               910,143               949,419               
Prepaid items –                          –                          –                          –                          –                          1,760,347            

Total assets 89,618,819$       5,670,810$         24,866,046$        7,334,613$         127,490,288$     170,883,254$     
      

Liabilities and Fund Balances   

Liabilities
Salaries payable 441,924$             2,775$                 –$                        273,913$             718,612$             942,397$             
Accounts and contracts payable 3,150,717            414,468               –                          348,683               3,913,868            5,274,752            
Due to other governmental units 1,462,607            –                          –                          –                          1,462,607            1,305,524            
Due to other funds 6,138,674            –                          –                          –                          6,138,674            –                          
Property taxes levied for subsequent year 24,535,225          –                          20,796,263          917,032               46,248,520          45,475,231          
Unearned revenue 1,530,507            –                          –                          229,440               1,759,947            1,738,508            
Deferred revenue 751,487               –                          316,677               26,357                 1,094,521            1,506,791            

Total liabilities 38,011,141          417,243               21,112,940          1,795,425            61,336,749          56,243,203          

Fund balances (deficit)
Nonspendable 501,279               –                          –                          408,864               910,143               2,709,766            
Restricted 4,965,594            5,253,567            3,753,106            5,201,069            19,173,336          66,341,669          
Assigned 8,861,190            –                          –                          –                          8,861,190            7,994,876            
Unassigned 37,279,615          –                          –                          (70,745)                37,208,870          37,593,740          

Total fund balances 51,607,678          5,253,567            3,753,106            5,539,188            66,153,539          114,640,051        
      

Total liabilities and fund balances 89,618,819$       5,670,810$         24,866,046$        7,334,613$         127,490,288$     170,883,254$     

See notes to basic financial statements

(With Partial Comparative Information as of June 30, 2011)

Total Governmental Funds

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

as of June 30, 2012
Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet
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Capital Projects –
Building Debt

General Fund Construction Fund Service Fund Nonmajor Funds 2012 2011

Revenue       
Local sources

Property taxes 44,965,114$        2,700,760$          19,488,867$        1,844,014$          68,998,755$        88,854,246$        
Investment earnings 40,271                 19,611                 177,143               5,170                   242,195               951,880               
Other 7,132,608            –                          –                          14,154,949          21,287,557          21,475,142          

State sources 169,038,006        –                          783,316               2,917,265            172,738,587        153,387,645        
Federal sources 11,021,029          –                          –                          5,791,069            16,812,098          21,357,251          

Total revenue 232,197,028        2,720,371            20,449,326          24,712,467          280,079,192        286,026,164        

Expenditures
Current 

Administration 10,010,161          –                          –                          –                          10,010,161          9,887,474            
District support services 5,738,350            –                          –                          –                          5,738,350            5,925,326            
Elementary and secondary regular instruction 121,086,618        –                          –                          –                          121,086,618        115,476,010        
Vocational education instruction 3,518,848            –                          –                          –                          3,518,848            2,983,259            
Special education instruction 44,716,402          –                          –                          –                          44,716,402          45,407,700          
Instructional support services 12,364,771          –                          –                          –                          12,364,771          15,591,201          
Pupil support services 20,217,797          –                          –                          –                          20,217,797          20,510,806          
Sites and buildings  17,436,926          –                          –                          –                          17,436,926          19,803,684          
Fiscal and other fixed cost programs 338,499               –                          –                          –                          338,499               338,224               
Food service –                          –                          –                          10,517,361          10,517,361          9,987,972            
Community service –                          –                          –                          13,963,156          13,963,156          13,762,170          

Capital outlay –                          7,313,587            –                          330,723               7,644,310            6,811,326            
Debt service

Principal 946,944               –                          13,275,000          –                          14,221,944          12,730,000          
Interest and fiscal charges 34,844                 –                          9,242,449            –                          9,277,293            11,320,100          

Total expenditures 236,410,160        7,313,587            22,517,449          24,811,240          291,052,436        290,535,252        
      

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures (4,213,132)           (4,593,216)           (2,068,123)           (98,773)                (10,973,244)         (4,509,088)           

Other financing sources (uses)
Refunding bonds issued –                          –                          –                          –                          –                          5,775,000            
Debt issued –                          –                          –                          –                          –                          8,685,000            
Premium on debt issued –                          –                          –                          –                          –                          370,331               
Bond retirement from escrow –                          –                          (37,895,000)         –                          (37,895,000)         (75,415,000)         
Capital lease issued 381,732               –                          –                          –                          381,732               2,597,000            
Proceeds from sale of assets –                          –                          –                          –                          –                          15,004                 

Total other financing sources (uses) 381,732               –                          (37,895,000)         –                          (37,513,268)         (57,972,665)         
      

Net change in fund balances (3,831,400)           (4,593,216)           (39,963,123)         (98,773)                (48,486,512)         (62,481,753)         

Fund balances
Beginning of year 55,439,078          9,846,783            43,716,229          5,637,961            114,640,051        177,121,804        

       
End of year 51,607,678$       5,253,567$         3,753,106$         5,539,188$         66,153,539$       114,640,051$     

See notes to basic financial statements

(With Partial Comparative Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2011)

Total Governmental Funds

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2012
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Other
General Post-Employment

Obligation Refunding Benefits
Bonds Bonds Bonds 2012 2011

Assets

Cash and temporary investments 13,130,169$        –$                        619,544$             13,749,713$        13,726,263$        
Cash and investments held by trustee –                          –                          –                          –                          39,416,255          
Receivables

Current taxes 9,963,971            –                          501,363               10,465,334          10,675,950          
Delinquent taxes 356,870               –                          14,485                 371,355               562,001               
Accounts and interest –                          –                          –                          –                          5,733                   
Due from other governmental units 265,841               –                          13,803                 279,644               221,827               

Total assets 23,716,851$       –$                        1,149,195$         24,866,046$       64,608,029$       

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable –$                        –$                        –$                        –$                        1,700$                 
Property taxes levied for subsequent year 19,800,090          –                          996,173               20,796,263          20,446,632          
Deferred revenue – delinquent taxes 304,881               –                          11,796                 316,677               443,468               

Total liabilities 20,104,971          –                          1,007,969            21,112,940          20,891,800          

Fund balances
Restricted for bond refunding –                          –                          –                          –                          39,421,988          
Restricted for general debt service 3,611,880 –                          –                          3,611,880            4,192,637            
Restricted for OPEB bonds debt service –                          –                          141,226               141,226               101,604               

Total fund balances 3,611,880            –                          141,226               3,753,106            43,716,229          

Total liabilities and fund balances 23,716,851$       –$                        1,149,195$         24,866,046$       64,608,029$       

as of June 30, 2012
(With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2011)

Totals

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Debt Service Fund
Balance Sheet by Account
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Other
General Post-Employment

Obligation Refunding Benefits
Bonds Bonds Bonds 2012 2011

Revenue
Local sources

Property taxes 18,528,068$        –$                        960,799$             19,488,867$        19,856,830$        
Investment earnings 6,281                   170,250               612                      177,143               873,453               

State sources 744,655               –                          38,661                 783,316               739,423               
Total revenue 19,279,004          170,250               1,000,072            20,449,326          21,469,706          

Expenditures
Debt service 

Principal 13,275,000          –                          –                          13,275,000          12,730,000          
Interest and fiscal agent fees 6,584,761            1,697,238            960,450               9,242,449            11,277,962          

Total expenditures 19,859,761          1,697,238            960,450               22,517,449          24,007,962          

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
  over expenditures (580,757)              (1,526,988)           39,622                 (2,068,123)           (2,538,256)           

Other financing sources (uses)
Refunding bonds issued –                          –                          –                          –                          5,775,000            
Premium on debt issued –                          –                          –                          –                          370,331               
Bond retirement from escrow –                          (37,895,000)         –                          (37,895,000)         (75,415,000)         

Total other financing sources (uses) –                          (37,895,000)         –                          (37,895,000)         (69,269,669)         

Net change in fund balances (580,757)              (39,421,988)         39,622                 (39,963,123)         (71,807,925)         

Fund balances
Beginning of year 4,192,637            39,421,988          101,604               43,716,229          115,524,154

End of year 3,611,880$         –$                        141,226$            3,753,106$         43,716,229$       

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Debt Service Fund
Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances by Account

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2011)
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total
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Post-Employment
Benefits

Dental Retirement Revocable
Self-Insurance Incentive Pay Trust Fund 2012 2011

Assets
Cash and temporary investments 467,121$            10,873,549$       –$                           11,340,670$       15,898,589$       
Cash and investments held by trustee –                         –                         17,606,335             17,606,335         16,646,947         
Interest receivable –                         –                         194,682                  194,682              178,533              
Due from other funds –                         6,138,674           –                             6,138,674           –                         

Total assets 467,121              17,012,223         17,801,017             35,280,361         32,724,069         

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Accounts and contracts payable 122,690              –                         –                             122,690              125,819              
Post-employment severance benefits payable –                         2,113,470           –                             2,113,470           1,826,958           

Long-term liabilities
Net other post-employment benefit obligation –                         –                         6,084,748               6,084,748           4,674,282           
Post-employment severance benefits payable –                         14,137,546         –                             14,137,546         14,849,186         

Total liabilities 122,690              16,251,016         6,084,748               22,458,454         21,476,245         

Net assets (deficit)
Restricted for employee benefits –                         –                         11,716,269             11,716,269         12,151,193         
Unrestricted 344,431            761,207            –                            1,105,638         (903,369)           

Total net assets 344,431$           761,207$           11,716,269$          12,821,907$      11,247,824$      

as of June 30, 2012
(With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 2011)

Totals

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Net Assets
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Post-Employment
Benefits

Dental Retirement Revocable
Self-Insurance Incentive Pay Trust Fund 2012 2011

Operating revenue
Contributions from governmental funds 1,402,308$          2,894,344$          637,865$               4,934,517$          2,519,705$          

Operating expenses
Dental benefit claims 1,329,695            –                         –                            1,329,695            1,326,416            
Post-employment severance benefits –                         972,297              –                            972,297              3,022,051            
Other post-employment benefits –                         –                         1,410,466              1,410,466            135,005              

Total operating expenses 1,329,695            972,297              1,410,466              3,712,458            4,483,472            

Operating income (loss) 72,613                1,922,047            (772,601)                1,222,059            (1,963,767)          

Nonoperating revenue
Investment earnings 98                       14,249                337,677                 352,024              424,053

Change in net assets 72,711                1,936,296            (434,924)                1,574,083            (1,539,714)          

Net assets (deficit)
Beginning of year 271,720              (1,175,089)          12,151,193             11,247,824          12,787,538

End of year 344,431$            761,207$            11,716,269$          12,821,907$       11,247,824$       

Year Ended June 30, 2012
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2011)

Totals

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
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Post-Employment
Benefits

Dental Retirement Revocable
Self-Insurance Incentive Pay Trust Fund 2012 2011

Cash flows from operating activities
Contributions from governmental funds 1,402,308$        2,894,344$        637,865$            4,934,517$        2,519,705$        
Payments for dental claims (1,332,824)        –                       –                        (1,332,824)        (1,322,381)        
Post-employment severance benefit payments –                       (1,397,425)        –                        (1,397,425)        (1,591,997)        

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 69,484              1,496,919         637,865              2,204,268         (394,673)           

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Payment of interfund borrowing –                       (6,138,674)        –                        (6,138,674)        –                       

Cash flows from investing activities
Investment income received 103                   14,249              321,523              335,875            403,391            

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 69,587              (4,627,506)        959,388              (3,598,531)        8,718                

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year 397,534            15,501,055        16,646,947         32,545,536        32,536,818        

End of year 467,121$         10,873,549$      17,606,335$      28,947,005$     32,545,536$     

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
  cash provided (used) by operating activities

Operating income (loss) 72,613$            1,922,047$        (772,601)$          1,222,059$        (1,963,767)$      
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
  to cash provided by operating activities

Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable (3,129)               –                       –                        (3,129)               4,035                
Post-employment severance benefits payable –                       (425,128)           –                        (425,128)           1,430,054         
Net other post-employment benefit obligation –                       –                       1,410,466           1,410,466         135,005            

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 69,484$           1,496,919$        637,865$           2,204,268$       (394,673)$        

Cash and temporary investments 467,121$          10,873,549$      –$                      11,340,670$      15,898,589$      
Cash and investments held by trustee –                       –                       17,606,335         17,606,335        16,646,947        

Total cash and cash equivalents 467,121$         10,873,549$      17,606,335$      28,947,005$     32,545,536$     

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2012

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2011)

Cash and cash equivalents are reported on the Statement of Net Assets as follows:

Totals
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Governmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 102,325,728$  99,920,464$    105,535,469$  124,787,611$  124,409,664$  131,450,075$  144,073,305$  150,448,560$  163,464,982$  168,810,854$  
Restricted 6,959,356        8,590,494        7,175,670        12,617,075      14,759,910      17,721,351      13,292,206      15,771,277      12,675,484      9,848,155        
Unrestricted 18,806,452      35,199,817      31,645,703      27,262,251      28,172,864      20,057,766      31,514,504      37,845,296      41,346,994      44,898,462      

Total governmental activities net assets 128,091,536$  143,710,775$ 144,356,842$ 164,666,937$ 167,342,438$ 169,229,192$  188,880,015$ 204,065,133$ 217,487,460$ 223,557,471$ 

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Fiscal Year

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Net Assets by Component
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Expenses
Governmental activities

Administration 8,203,153$     9,027,666$     8,860,354$     9,742,766$     9,993,084$     10,063,773$   9,010,266$     9,990,833$     9,889,383$     10,010,161$   
District support services 6,438,112       6,403,655     6,913,381     7,839,330     7,758,332     8,083,375       7,466,464     7,470,338     7,939,090     7,846,332     
Elementary and secondary regular instruction 84,409,293     87,604,488   103,110,282 101,323,546 113,139,917 118,598,218   110,299,265 112,598,739 117,486,457 119,863,495 
Vocational education instruction 3,682,448       3,842,878     3,913,382     4,263,387     3,941,086     3,728,269       3,009,509     3,414,483     2,979,308     3,483,484     
Special education instruction 31,900,919     33,920,333   37,556,692   40,645,883   44,143,783   45,785,607     41,770,841   44,629,039   45,409,052   44,724,609   
Instructional support services 11,399,730     10,383,833   11,900,502   13,154,946   14,088,857   14,963,628     13,992,893   12,435,878   15,395,191   12,333,695   
Pupil support services 12,714,181     12,627,859   13,684,700   16,638,284   22,116,462   22,161,931     19,904,914   21,266,892   20,512,419   20,217,797   
Sites and buildings 20,172,789     17,480,238   14,730,947   15,429,568   16,424,757   15,964,989     15,930,494   15,167,362   13,423,282   15,331,085   
Fiscal and other fixed cost programs 605,172          642,007        662,348        648,147        675,592        473,187         406,778        323,660        338,224        338,499        
Food service 7,954,650       7,652,495     8,429,539     8,580,455     8,768,750     9,196,217       9,640,003     9,834,805     10,230,489   10,795,396   
Community service 9,429,559       10,640,161   11,102,886   11,212,714   12,921,276   12,936,464     13,444,016   13,819,853   13,880,502   14,095,978   
Depreciation not included in other functions 13,454,516     4,919,865     4,951,841     5,621,407     6,608,269     7,583,134       6,942,870     7,173,730     7,320,312     7,694,060     
Interest and fiscal charges on debt –                    11,172,327   9,620,461     11,488,036   12,238,463   11,673,207     11,603,663   12,218,481   8,151,200     7,214,344     

Total governmental activities expenses 210,364,522   216,317,805   235,437,315   246,588,469   272,818,628   281,211,999   263,421,976   270,344,093   272,954,909   273,948,935   

Program revenues
Governmental activities

Charges for services
Food service 4,766,629       4,857,340       4,863,520       5,023,991       4,967,714       5,129,756       5,088,224       5,171,603       4,924,319       4,829,635       
Community service 4,855,121       6,734,686       6,138,828       6,389,336       7,638,000       8,138,424       8,106,834       8,126,265       8,417,053       8,722,701       
All other 4,996,036       6,315,099       5,495,156       5,369,229       4,784,065       4,141,480       5,267,724       5,142,327       4,963,175       4,196,696       

Operating grants and contributions 43,533,154     42,365,561     46,264,580     60,924,189     54,064,749     61,524,104     57,098,030     75,496,551     66,466,389     62,160,093     
Capital grants and contributions 9,273,119       9,211,002       7,471,965       7,433,946       7,289,819       9,847,821       8,781,111       7,663,263       7,589,202       7,521,842       

Total governmental activities 
  program revenues 67,424,059     69,483,688     70,234,049     85,140,691     78,744,347     88,781,585     84,341,923     101,600,009   92,360,138     87,430,967     

Net (expense) revenue (142,940,463)  (146,834,117)  (165,203,266)  (161,447,778)  (194,074,281)  (192,430,414)  (179,080,053)  (168,744,084)  (180,594,771)  (186,517,968)  

General revenues and other changes in net assets
Governmental activities

Taxes
Property taxes, levied for general purposes 12,444,938     34,682,198     25,751,901     15,771,786     31,857,093     36,266,718     43,768,195     44,627,270     63,920,940     44,688,424     
Property taxes, levied for community service 1,299,743       2,102,577       1,428,028       732,972          1,496,514       1,559,500       1,272,495       2,500,000       2,648,450       1,835,225       
Property taxes, levied for debt service 17,937,777     19,295,491     17,612,082     19,189,590     17,725,156     17,672,387     18,727,775     19,240,286     19,827,193     19,362,076     
Property taxes, levied for capital projects 800,000          800,000          1,000,000       2,417,258       2,417,258       3,496,264       2,252,863       1,690,268       2,369,678       2,700,760       

General grants and aids 119,579,381   108,374,114   118,250,007   123,672,171   130,531,939   129,243,681   128,054,844   110,986,372   103,822,810   123,399,761   
Gain on sale of capital assets –                     –                     –                     14,694,266     –                     –                     –                     1,242,367       –                     –                     
Other general revenues 40,160            53,689            89,671            113,958          114,092          63,633            46,918            20,433            52,094            7,514              
Investment earnings 7,828,502       580,639          1,717,644       5,165,872       6,570,363       6,014,985       4,607,786       3,622,206       1,375,933       594,219          

Total governmental activities 159,930,501   165,888,708   165,849,333   181,757,873   190,712,415   194,317,168   198,730,876   183,929,202   194,017,098   192,587,979   

Change in net assets 16,990,038$   19,054,591$  646,067$       20,310,095$  (3,361,866)$   1,886,754$     19,650,823$  15,185,118$  13,422,327$  6,070,011$    

Fiscal Year

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Changes in Net Assets
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

General Fund
Reserved

Operating Account 1,039,762$     310,244$        234,305$        256,619$        327,996$        506,027$        660,346$        533,030$        –$                   –$                   
Capital Expenditure Account 3,291,751       2,914,202       3,132,721       11,040,797     12,047,096     12,214,774     7,336,875       10,161,288     –                     –                     

Unreserved – Capital Expenditure Account (992,490)         (308,588)         (774,543)         (2,042,771)      (1,689,393)      (395,386)         (55,785)           (162,696)         –                     –                     
Unreserved – Operating Account 18,617,656     34,974,032     37,460,651     34,934,417     25,769,032     20,088,634     31,789,373     40,290,600     –                     –                     
Nonspendable

Operating Account –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     2,065,648       465,537          
Capital Expenditure Account –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     153,481          35,742            

Restricted
Operating Account –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     237,001          53,938            
Capital Expenditure Account –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     7,330,000       4,911,656       

Assigned –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     7,994,876       8,861,190       
Unassigned

Operating Account –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     38,222,696     37,962,599     
Capital Expenditure Account –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     (564,624)         (682,984)         

Total General Fund 21,956,679$   37,889,890$  40,053,134$  44,189,062$  36,454,731$  32,414,049$   39,730,809$  50,822,222$  55,439,078$  51,607,678$  

All other governmental funds
Reserved 84,574,065$   27,039,457$   3,372,535$     76,097,156$   74,967,997$   75,194,504$   83,953,551$   119,002,177$ –$                   –$                   
Unreserved, reported in

Special revenue funds 1,422,098       1,455,242       1,552,891       1,690,982       1,521,478       2,032,961       2,312,497       2,871,254       –                     –                     
Capital Projects – Building Construction Fund –                     –                     –                     (3,530,679)      59,710            –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     
Debt Service Fund – General Obligation Bonds 5,049,076       5,878,903       4,779,774       4,779,568       5,013,972       4,757,150       5,092,734       4,426,151       –                     –                     

Nonspendable
Special revenue funds –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     465,278          408,864          
Capital Projects – Building Construction Fund –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     25,359            –                     

Restricted
Special revenue funds –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     5,237,015       5,201,069       
Capital Projects – Building Construction Fund –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     9,821,424       5,253,567       
Debt Service Fund – General Obligation Bonds –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     43,716,229     3,753,106       

Unassigned, reported in
Special revenue funds –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     (64,332)           (70,745)           

Total all other governmental funds 91,045,239$   34,373,602$  9,705,200$    79,037,027$  81,563,157$  81,984,615$   91,358,782$  126,299,582$ 59,200,973$  14,545,861$  

Unreserved/unassigned – Operating Account as a 
  percentage of total expenditures 11.5% 20.7% 20.2% 17.4% 11.6% 8.8% 14.0% 18.4% 17.3% 16.9%

Note:  

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

The District implemented GASB Statement No. 54 in fiscal 2011, which established new fund balance classifications. 

Fiscal Year

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Revenues
Local sources

Taxes 32,537,978$   56,768,534$   45,858,747$   37,894,566$   53,116,313$   58,726,894$   65,613,628$   68,129,655$   88,854,246$   68,998,755$   
Investment earnings 7,533,417       411,209          1,364,224       4,539,494       5,929,166       5,494,552       4,180,823       3,081,100       951,880          242,195          
Other 17,498,366     17,960,815     19,388,736     19,609,949     21,080,964     20,310,897     21,500,746     21,011,030     21,475,142     21,287,557     

State sources 161,088,929   149,283,020   157,049,050   176,717,537   176,452,641   186,341,580   178,308,918   159,688,952   153,387,645   172,738,587   
Federal sources 8,456,306       10,667,657     12,135,941     12,599,334     11,857,856     11,426,422     12,634,021     31,906,832     21,357,251     16,812,098     

Total revenues 227,114,996   235,091,235   235,796,698   251,360,880   268,436,940   282,300,345   282,238,136   283,817,569   286,026,164   280,079,192   

Expenditures
Current

Administration 8,177,084       9,007,546       8,832,993       9,677,102       9,927,437       10,052,596     9,008,356       9,988,924       9,887,474       10,010,161     
District support services 3,378,312       3,419,196       3,837,553       4,730,043       4,918,609       5,208,267       6,597,460       5,386,523       5,925,326       5,738,350       
Elementary and secondary regular instruction 82,373,686     85,672,569     95,380,665     99,534,825     109,765,803   113,381,446   118,327,117   110,571,064   115,476,010   121,086,618   
Vocational education instruction 3,681,641       3,842,512       3,909,994       4,256,486       3,969,198       3,718,292       3,009,143       3,414,117       2,983,259       3,518,848       
Special education instruction 31,692,931     33,900,234     37,406,229     40,322,851     44,059,232     45,643,778     45,242,029     44,620,521     45,407,700     44,716,402     
Instructional support services 9,261,138       8,889,269       10,045,533     10,893,040     11,842,154     13,357,181     14,720,337     12,401,998     15,591,201     12,364,771     
Pupil support services 12,685,932     12,484,495     13,664,119     16,611,977     22,087,652     22,148,423     20,377,010     21,265,279     20,510,806     20,217,797     
Sites and buildings 10,269,980     11,138,734     11,675,814     13,536,960     14,362,239     14,107,319     23,592,865     19,336,434     19,803,684     17,436,926     
Fiscal and other fixed cost programs 605,172          642,006          662,348          648,147          675,592          473,187          406,778          323,660          338,224          338,499          
Food service 7,646,495       7,578,440       8,201,583       8,388,194       8,830,855       8,981,026       9,475,675       9,551,844       9,987,972       10,517,361     
Community service 9,353,070       10,559,648     11,000,245     11,109,433     12,855,079     12,874,087     13,348,656     13,714,124     13,762,170     13,963,156     

Capital outlay 56,485,694     45,976,177     35,011,757     22,712,217     13,578,636     12,022,631     2,048,070       7,109,133       6,811,326       7,644,310       
Debt service

Principal 9,979,286       11,360,751     11,376,164     12,538,980     11,334,931     11,550,524     12,557,332     13,161,297     12,730,000     14,221,944     
Interest and fiscal charges 14,372,578     11,839,839     10,267,179     10,019,452     13,534,029     12,410,812     11,862,190     12,771,091     11,320,100     9,277,293       

Total expenditures 259,962,999   256,311,416   261,272,176   264,979,707   281,741,446   285,929,569   290,573,018   283,616,009   290,535,252   291,052,436   

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures (32,848,003)    (21,220,181)    (25,475,478)    (13,618,827)    (13,304,506)    (3,629,224)      (8,334,882)      201,560          (4,509,088)      (10,973,244)    

Other financing sources (uses)
Refunding bonds issued –                     –                     –                     67,055,000     –                     –                     –                     52,375,000     5,775,000       –                     
Debt issued –                     –                     –                     –                     5,235,000       –                     24,945,000     –                     8,685,000       –                     
Premium on debt issued –                     –                     –                     5,077,782       61,305            –                     80,809            5,384,227       370,331          –                     
Proceeds from sale of assets –                     –                     –                     14,953,800     –                     10,000            –                     5,236,426       15,004            –                     
Transfers in –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     234,382          208,660          –                     –                     –                     
Transfers out –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     (234,382)         (208,660)         –                     –                     –                     
Debt retirement from escrow (38,375,000)    (21,912,000)    –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     (17,165,000)    (75,415,000)    (37,895,000)    
Capital leases issued –                     424,260          2,970,320       –                     2,800,000       –                     –                     –                     2,597,000       381,732          
Refunding capital leases issued –                     3,537,000       –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     –                     

Total other financing sources (uses) (38,375,000)    (17,950,740)    2,970,320       87,086,582     8,096,305       10,000            25,025,809     45,830,653     (57,972,665)    (37,513,268)    

Net change in fund balances (71,223,003)$  (39,170,921)$ (22,505,158)$ 73,467,755$  (5,208,201)$   (3,619,224)$   16,690,927$  46,032,213$  (62,481,753)$ (48,486,512)$ 

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital
  expenditures 12.0% 11.0% 9.6% 9.3% 9.3% 8.7% 8.5% 9.4% 8.7% 8.3%

Note:

Fiscal Year

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Starting in fiscal year 2009, General Fund capital outlay is included within the current programs instead of being reported in capital outlay.
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Elementary
and Secondary Vocational Special Fiscal and Percent Increase

Year Ended District Regular Education Education Instructional Pupil Sites and Other Fixed (Decrease)
June 30, Administration Support Services Instruction Instruction Instruction Support Services Support Services Buildings Cost Programs Total From Prior Year

2003 8,177,084$       3,378,312$       82,373,686$     3,681,641$       31,692,931$     9,261,138$         12,685,932$     10,269,980$     605,172$          162,125,876$   (2.7%)              
5.0%                 2.1%                 50.8%               2.3%                 19.6%               5.7%                   7.8%                 6.3%                 0.4%                 100.0%             

2004 9,007,546         3,419,196         85,672,569       3,842,512         33,900,234       8,889,269           12,484,495       11,138,734       642,006            168,996,561     4.2%               
5.3%                 2.0%                 50.7%               2.3%                 20.1%               5.2%                   7.4%                 6.6%                 0.4%                 100.0%             

2005 8,832,993         3,837,553         95,380,665       3,909,994         37,406,229       10,045,533         13,664,119       11,675,814       662,348            185,415,248     9.7%               
4.8%                 2.1%                 51.4%               2.1%                 20.2%               5.4%                   7.4%                 6.3%                 0.3%                 100.0%             

2006 9,677,102         4,730,043         99,534,825       4,256,486         40,322,851       10,893,040         16,611,977       13,536,960       648,147            200,211,431     8.0%               
4.8%                 2.4%                 49.7%               2.1%                 20.1%               5.5%                   8.3%                 6.8%                 0.3%                 100.0%             

2007 9,927,437         4,918,609         109,765,803     3,969,198         44,059,232       11,842,154         22,087,652       14,362,239       675,592            221,607,916     10.7%             
4.5%                 2.2%                 49.5%               1.8%                 19.9%               5.3%                   10.0%               6.5%                 0.3%                 100.0%             

2008 10,052,596       5,208,267         113,381,446     3,718,292         45,643,778       13,357,181         22,148,423       14,107,319       473,187            228,090,489     2.9%               
4.4%                 2.3%                 49.7%               1.6%                 20.0%               5.9%                   9.7%                 6.2%                 0.2%                 100.0%             

2009 8,999,895         6,058,214         115,806,205     2,985,960         45,205,282       13,760,634         20,370,175       14,143,153       406,778            227,736,296     (0.2%)              
4.0%                 2.7%                 50.9%               1.3%                 19.8%               6.0%                   8.9%                 6.2%                 0.2%                 100.0%             

2010 9,979,526         5,245,557         108,739,133     3,405,199         44,613,682       11,675,311         21,265,279       13,157,337       323,660            218,404,684     (4.1%)              
4.6%                 2.4%                 49.8%               1.6%                 20.4%               5.4%                   9.7%                 6.0%                 0.1%                 100.0%             

2011 9,874,328         5,063,114         112,961,341     2,973,611         45,401,988       10,806,374         20,510,261       13,479,877       338,224            221,409,118     1.4%               
4.5%                 2.3%                 51.0%               1.3%                 20.5%               4.9%                   9.3%                 6.1%                 0.1%                 100.0%             

2012 10,003,428       5,214,235         117,955,040     3,484,305         44,680,840       9,798,501           20,216,904       13,252,957       338,499            224,944,709     1.6%               
4.4%                 2.3%                 52.4%               1.5%                 19.9%               4.4%                   9.0%                 5.9%                 0.2%                 100.0%             

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

General Fund – Operating Account Expenditures by Program
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Revenue
General Fund

Operating Account 172,155,924$   184,623,419$   187,825,928$   197,707,511$   212,513,908$   222,588,122$   223,755,854$   225,547,633$   229,105,709$   223,767,752$   
Capital Expenditure Account 10,082,182       10,095,712       8,241,156         8,707,146         9,307,362         11,318,906       10,653,126       9,341,486         8,822,827         8,429,276         

Special revenue funds
Food Service 8,002,454         8,245,021         8,555,527         8,952,943         9,284,843         9,640,510         9,934,674         10,295,493       10,421,017       10,609,307       
Community Service 9,514,428         10,747,479       10,987,418       11,144,346       13,077,544       13,657,891       13,390,804       13,416,748       13,834,024       14,103,160       

Debt service funds
Debt Service Account – General
  Obligation Bonds 19,450,451       20,583,606       18,920,729       20,477,291       18,941,917       18,753,734       19,478,520       19,166,032       19,617,297       19,279,004       
Debt Service Account – Other 
  Post-Employment Benefits Bonds –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      1,515                876,986            999,343            1,000,072         

Total revenue 219,205,439$   234,295,237$  234,530,758$  246,989,237$  263,125,574$  275,959,163$   277,214,493$  278,644,378$  282,800,217$  277,188,571$  

Expenditures
General Fund

Operating Account 162,125,876$   168,996,561$   185,415,248$   200,211,431$   221,607,916$   228,090,489$   227,736,296$   218,404,684$   221,409,118$   224,944,709$   
Capital Expenditure Account 10,251,241       10,213,619       11,458,912       17,021,098       10,747,685       9,632,839         15,191,424       10,560,929       14,514,566       11,465,451       

Special revenue funds
Food Service 7,909,128         8,071,951         8,613,587         8,791,714         9,461,753         9,121,744         9,680,730         9,741,558         10,091,851       10,706,589       
Community Service 9,440,530         10,621,276       11,109,721       11,217,250       12,920,891       12,929,848       13,432,902       13,816,380       13,856,582       14,104,651       

Debt service funds
Debt Service Account – General
  Obligation Bonds 19,613,449       19,753,779       20,019,858       20,477,497       18,794,993       19,010,556       19,479,210       19,805,100       19,958,431       19,859,761       
Debt Service Account – Other 
  Post-Employment Benefits Bonds –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      1,024,450         960,450            960,450            

Total expenditures 209,340,224$   217,657,186$  236,617,326$  257,718,990$  273,533,238$  278,785,476$   285,520,562$  273,353,101$  280,790,998$  282,041,611$  

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Revenue and Expenditures –
General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, General Obligation Bonds, and 

Other Post-Employment Benefits Bonds – Debt Service Accounts
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

Fiscal Year
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Total Taxable Estimated Actual
Real Estate Personal Property Assessed Value Taxable Value

8,496,061,800$        75,755,700$              8,571,817,500$              9,259,765,200$         92.6 %

9,675,606,200          80,527,400                9,756,133,600                10,304,590,400         94.7

11,148,047,300        85,704,800                11,233,752,100              11,571,167,500         97.1

12,437,223,500        87,635,200                12,524,858,700              12,765,496,800         98.1

13,792,479,900        93,196,000                13,885,675,900              14,068,304,000         98.7

14,938,565,700        92,621,600                15,031,187,300              15,142,401,100         99.3

14,948,296,100        94,114,500                15,042,410,600              15,106,544,900         99.6

14,173,173,200        95,121,100                14,268,294,300              14,290,474,500         99.8

13,032,638,800        101,798,900              13,134,437,700              13,157,941,200         99.8

11,833,845,856        105,372,900              11,939,218,756              12,694,768,500         94.0

Source:  Hennepin County Department of Property Tax and Public Records

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2012

2009

2007

2006

Fiscal Year

2003

2008

2011

Assessed Value

2010

2005

of Actual Value
as a Percentage

2004
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Property
Classification City Tax Capacity Rank Market Value Tax Capacity Rank Market Value

The Shoppes at Arbor Lakes Commercial Maple Grove 1,541,994$  1    1.3     % 77,137,200$    –$                –    –           % –$                    
Industrial Maple Grove 1,021,260    2    0.8     51,100,500      378,574       6    0.5         18,966,200      

KIR Maple Grove, LP Commercial Maple Grove 960,028       3    0.8     48,038,900      –                  –    –           –                      
Commercial Brooklyn Park 793,364       4    0.7     39,668,200      811,750       2    1.0         40,625,000      
Commercial Maple Grove 640,802       5    0.5     32,077,600      –                  –    –           –                      

Fairview Hospital Commercial Maple Grove 633,082       6    0.5     31,691,600      –                  –    –           –                      
Commercial Maple Grove 544,250       7    0.4     27,250,000      504,714       3    0.6         25,273,200      

Thomson Reuters Prop Tx Services Apartment Plymouth 448,638       8    0.4     35,891,000      –                  –    –           –                      
BPP, LLC Industrial Brooklyn Park 439,060       9    0.4     21,990,500      399,250       5    0.5         20,000,000      
Great River Energy Commercial Maple Grove 417,710       10  0.3     20,923,000      –                  –    –           –                      

Utility Maple Grove –                  –    –        –                      1,485,228    1    1.8         74,373,900      
Commercial Plymouth –                  –    –        –                      410,210       4    0.5         20,548,000      

Brooklyn Park 73rd LSD HSG Apartment Brooklyn Park –                  –    –        –                      362,076       7    0.4         30,173,000      
Commercial Plymouth –                  –    –        –                      339,250       8    0.4         17,000,000      

United Healthcare Services, Inc. Commercial –                  –    –        –                      333,810       9    0.4         16,728,000      
Georgia-Pacific Corporation Industrial –                  –    –        –                      306,220       10  0.4         15,348,500      

Total for 10 largest principal taxpayers 7,440,188$ 6.1   % 385,768,500$  5,331,082$ 6.5       % 279,035,800$ 

Note:

Source: Hennepin County Department of Property Tax and Public Records

Minnesota’s tax capacity system includes class rates whereby commercial, industrial, and utility properties pay taxes based on a higher percentage of market value than
homeowners.

Capacity
Taxpayer Value Value

Computer Network Tec

KIMCO Realty Corporation

DDRA Maple Grove XNG, LLC

Excel Energy
Prudential Insurance Co. of America

Target Corporation

Property Valuation Property Valuation
Percentage Percentage

of Tax of Tax

Boston Scientific Scimed, Inc.

Capacity

2012 2003

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Principal Property Taxpayers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago
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Less Remaining
Referendum Amount Spread
Spread on on Tax Property Tax

Net Levy Market Value Capacity Value Credits (1)

Levies
2003 (3,747,876)$      48,828,135$    (19,651,321)$   29,176,814$    (2,108,974)$         
2004 (6,724,243)        38,883,200      (16,482,734)     22,400,466      (1,533,203)           
2005 (4,978,838)        44,694,819      (17,879,892)     26,814,927      (1,517,549)           
2006 (5,130,129)        47,857,462      (21,224,667)     26,632,795      (1,327,290)           
2007 (5,521,124)        55,948,011      (23,654,517)     32,293,494      (1,345,808)           
2008 (6,509,728)        60,201,397      (30,565,648)     29,635,749      (1,102,357)           
2009 (7,119,449)        61,848,835      (30,549,468)     31,299,367      (1,109,074)           
2010 (8,295,564)        60,958,678      (29,877,170)     31,081,508      (1,261,264)           
2011 (8,986,473)        61,155,458      (30,004,643)     31,150,815      (1,365,729)           
2012 (9,187,341)        61,964,178      (31,586,126)     30,378,052      (1,402)                  

Net tax rates

2003 10.300           % 1.682             % 23.060           % 35.042              %
2004 5.434             1.369             16.906           23.709              
2005 6.507             1.238             16.591           24.336              
2006 6.893             1.167             13.755           21.815              
2007 10.312           1.088             12.358           23.758              
2008 7.275             0.789             11.646           19.710              
2009 7.926             1.003             12.104           21.033              
2010 8.188             1.072             13.121           22.381              
2011 9.087             1.271             13.859           24.217              
2012 8.792             1.275             14.863           24.930              

2003 0.230             –                    –                    0.230                
2004 0.169             –                    –                    0.169                
2005 0.159             –                    –                    0.159                
2006 0.170             –                    –                    0.170                
2007 0.172             –                    –                    0.172                
2008 0.205             –                    –                    0.205                
2009 0.205             –                    –                    0.205                
2010 0.211             –                    –                    0.211                
2011 0.230             –                    –                    0.230                
2012 0.252             –                    –                    0.252                

(1)

Note:

Source:

A portion of the total spread levy is paid through various property tax credits for residential homestead properties which are paid through state aids.

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Last Ten Fiscal Years
School Tax Levies and Tax Rates by Fund

52,576,011$         

Less Homestead
and Agricultural

Credit Aid (HACA)
and

Fiscal Disparities

61,469,135           

70,141,931           

1,664,357          20,085,324        68,968,284           

48,571,280          1,783,976          20,796,263        71,151,519           

47,218,603          

Debt

Hennepin County Department of Property Tax and Public Records 

1,577,345          18,593,022        

66,711,125           
41,388,874          

Revenue Fund Service FundYear Collectible

20,674,078$      

Community

General Fund
Total LevyService Special
All Funds

1,507,926$        30,394,007$        

47,820,241          1,875,058          20,446,632        

1,517,111          25,354,985          18,735,347        

46,861,625          

1,337,173          
1,624,729          

45,634,995          

Market value rate

27,840,135          20,317,551        

19,738,957        

32,817,224          
1,515,971          

In fiscal 2012, a portion of the property tax credits was eliminated and replaced with permanent state aid.

49,673,657           
45,607,443           

52,987,591           

Tax capacity rate

1,691,197          20,701,420        69,254,242           

18,455,532        
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Total
Tax Collection Hassan Brooklyn Hennepin Miscellaneous Maple Grove
Calendar Year Township Center Brooklyn Park Corcoran Dayton Maple Grove Osseo Plymouth Rogers ISD No. 279 County Other (1) Resident

Tax capacity rate 2003 13.241%      52.792%      43.839%      30.922%      53.845%      35.202%    38.113%    23.455%    –                35.042%    50.607%    7.764%       128.615%  
Market value rate 2003 –                  0.05290%    0.03984%    –                  –                  0.01121%  –                0.01029%  –                0.23035%  –                –                 0.24156%  

Tax capacity rate 2004 17.500%      52.437%      42.440%      28.870%      43.595%      32.979%    36.211%    23.179%    –                23.709%    47.324%    7.522%       111.534%  
Market value rate 2004 –                  0.04844%    0.01983%    –                  –                  0.09860%  –                0.00950%  –                0.16958%  –                –                 0.26818%  

Tax capacity rate 2005 22.291%      50.487%      36.860%      27.966%      40.771%      30.677%    33.056%    23.132%    –                24.336%    44.172%    7.522%       106.707%  
Market value rate 2005 –                  0.04220%    0.03117%    –                  –                  0.00855%  –                0.00854%  –                0.15982%  –                –                 0.16837%  

Tax capacity rate 2006 24.878%      46.934%      37.741%      29.275%      42.524%      30.272%    30.102%    23.197%    –                21.815%    41.016%    7.021%       100.124%  
Market value rate 2006 –                  0.03872%    0.02107%    –                  –                  0.00763%  –                0.00792%  –                0.17045%  –                –                 0.17808%  

Tax capacity rate 2007 24.264%      44.292%      35.254%      30.703%      44.446%      30.169%    36.055%    23.280%    –                23.758%    39.110%    7.210%       100.247%  
Market value rate 2007 –                  0.03579%    0.02402%    –                  –                  0.00749%  –                0.00731%  –                0.17155%  –                –                 0.17904%  

Tax capacity rate 2008 21.972%      43.896%      37.744%      30.213%      43.004%      29.318%    42.416%    22.887%    –                19.710%    38.571%    7.312%       94.911%    
Market value rate 2008 –                  0.03346%    0.02163%    –                  –                  –                –                0.00693%  –                0.20475%  –                –                 0.20475%  

Tax capacity rate 2009 21.306%      47.521%      39.652%      30.677%      43.804%      31.259%    46.580%    24.368%    –                21.033%    40.413%    7.111%       99.816%    
Market value rate 2009 –                  0.03387%    0.02310%    –                  –                  –                –                0.00701%  –                0.20487%  –                –                 0.20487%  

Tax capacity rate 2010 22.883%      51.095%      44.157%      32.995%      50.867%      33.845%    45.978%    25.495%    –                22.381%    42.640%    8.133%       106.999%  
Market value rate 2010 –                  0.03799%    0.02464%    –                  –                  –                –                0.00726%  –                0.21123%  –                –                 0.211%      

Tax capacity rate 2011 27.886%      57.217%      50.309%      37.041%      48.567%      36.714%    55.419%    26.944%    N/A 24.217%    45.840%    9.095%       115.866%  
Market value rate 2011 –                  0.04126%    0.02768%    –                  –                  –                –                0.01032%  N/A 0.23032%  –                –                 0.230%      

Tax capacity rate 2012 –                  64.359%      56.087%      39.617%      57.817%      39.450%    64.130%    28.146%    41.183%    24.930%    48.231%    9.423%       122.034%  
Market value rate 2012 –                  0.04326%    0.02950%    –                  –                  –                –                0.01057%  –                0.25181%  –                –                 0.252%      

N/A – Not Applicable

Note 1: Information for the City of Rogers was not available for fiscal 2011.

Note 2:

(1)

Source:  

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Information for Hassan Township will not be included after fiscal 2011 due to it no longer being part of ISD 279 in fiscal 2012.

The miscellaneous other levy includes AVTI, mosquito control, park/museum, metro transit and other metro services, and county parks bond and interest.  These miscellaneous levies vary slightly between municipalities.

Hennepin County Department of Property Tax and Public Records

Rate

Municipalities
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June 30, 2012
Current Delinquent Total Outstanding

Total Tax Levy Tax Collections Tax Collections  Tax Collections Delinquent Taxes

52,576,011$              52,141,930$        99.2                 % 434,081$             52,576,011$        100.0               % –$                       –                     %
45,607,443                45,150,142          99.0                 457,301               45,607,443          100.0               –                         –                     
49,673,657                48,938,217          98.5                 735,440               49,673,657          100.0               –                         –                     
52,987,591                51,989,768          98.1                 944,382               52,934,150          99.9                 –                         –                     
61,465,876                59,939,916          97.5                 1,512,546            61,452,462          100.0               13,414                 0.0                   
66,711,125                65,207,245          97.7                 1,272,523            66,479,768          99.7                 231,357               0.3                   
68,968,284                67,710,766          98.2                 1,073,671            68,784,437          99.7                 183,847               0.3                   
69,254,242                69,024,050          98.7                 647,144               69,024,050          99.7                 230,192               0.3                   
70,141,931                69,514,166          99.1                 N/A 69,514,166          99.1                 627,765               0.9                   

(1) 71,151,519                N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A –                         N/A

Reconciliation of current tax collections with property tax revenue 1,286,575$         

Collections on property tax levy collectible
  in 2011 69,514,166$        
Portion of taxes collected from state of  
  Minnesota as HACA aid and education  
  homestead credit aid – included in
  revenue from state sources (1,365,729)          
Less tax shift allocation of the levy 
  collectible in 2011 to fiscal year 2011 (2) (24,668,213)        
Add tax shift allocation of the referendum
  levy collectible in 2012 to fiscal year 2012 (2) 24,904,484          
Property tax delinquencies, abatements, 
  and county apportionment 614,047               

Total local property tax revenue – 
  fiscal year 2012 68,998,755$        

(1)

(2)

Source: 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Only a portion of calendar year 2012 taxes are collectible by June 30, 2012.  A total of $35,342,098 of 2012 taxes were collected by June 30, 2012.

2012

Hennepin County Department of Property Tax and Public Records

Tax Collection
Calendar Year

The state of Minnesota calculates the tax shift allocation based on various portions of the total tax levy.

N/A – Not Applicable

2004

2009

2011

Ratio of Total

to Total Tax Levy
Delinquent Taxes

Ratio of
Percent of Current 

to Total Tax Levy
Tax Collections

2007

2005
2006

2010

2003

Tax Collected

2008
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General Certificates of Total 
Obligation Bonds State Loan Participation Capital Leases Government Per Capita (1)

228,140,000$        300,000$               4,740,000$            1,098,087$            234,278,087$        4.0                      % 1,819$                   

201,125,000          –                            –                            3,841,596              204,966,596          3.3                      1,592                     

191,215,000          –                            –                            5,345,752              196,560,752          3.0                      1,502                     

247,445,000          –                            –                            3,579,084              251,024,084          3.6                      1,901                     

243,050,000          –                            –                            4,674,153              247,724,153          3.2                      1,858                     

233,000,000          –                            –                            3,173,629              236,173,629          2.8                      1,771                     

246,945,000          –                            –                            1,616,297              248,561,297          3.0                      1,831                     

270,610,000          –                            –                            –                            270,610,000          3.2                      1,980                     

196,925,000          –                            –                            2,597,000              199,522,000          N/A 1,476                     

145,755,000          –                            –                            2,031,788              147,786,788          N/A 1,080                     

N/A – Not Available

(1) See the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics for personal income and population data.

Note: Details regarding the District’s outstanding debt can be found in the notes to basic financial statements.

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2012

2003

2009

2008

2004

2007

2005

2006

2011

2010

Personal Income (1)
Percentage of 

Fiscal Year

Governmental Activities

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
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Balance on
Outstanding Hand – Debt Taxable Tax Estimated Net Debt
Bonded Debt Service Fund Net Bonded Debt Capacity (1) Population (1) per Capita

228,440,000$    23,783,457$      204,656,543$    83,262,410$      245.8                 % 128,766             1,589$               

201,125,000      5,878,903          195,246,097      94,480,859        206.7                 128,766             1,516                 

191,215,000      4,779,774          186,435,226      110,186,257      169.2                 130,872             1,425                 

247,445,000      78,681,383        168,763,617      122,084,778      138.2                 132,047             1,278                 

243,050,000      77,437,018        165,612,982      135,926,824      121.8                 133,327             1,242                 

233,000,000      76,650,169        156,349,831      150,358,956      104.0                 133,327             1,173                 

246,945,000      76,455,727        170,489,273      148,810,762      114.6                 135,770             1,256                 

270,610,000      115,524,154      155,085,846      138,874,529      111.7                 136,700             1,134                 
.

196,925,000      43,716,229        153,208,771      128,632,017      119.1                 135,140             1,134                 

145,755,000      3,753,106          142,001,894      121,853,398      116.5                 136,896             1,037                 

(1)

Note:

Source:

Ratio of Net Bonded Debt to
Tax Capacity and Legal Debt Margin

Last Ten Fiscal Years

District population is based upon an annual school district census and U.S. census. This information is certified to the state and is subsequently used in
determining community education revenue.

The legal debt limit for a school district in Minnesota is 15 percent of the actual value of all taxable property within the District. As of June 30, 2012, the
legal limit was $1,881,545,183.  Outstanding bonded debt as of    June 30, 2012 was $145,755,000, leaving a margin of $1,735,790,183.

2003

2010

2005

2006

Capacity ValueJune 30,
Net Debt to Tax

Ratio of

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Hennepin County Department of Property Tax and Public Records

2007

2008

2011

2009

2004

2012
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

1,279,660,604$ 1,457,960,880$ 1,678,127,730$ 1,867,820,509$ 2,068,305,180$ 2,239,241,543$ 2,236,745,318$ 2,121,656,719$ 1,954,105,770$ 1,881,545,183$   

228,440,000      201,125,000      191,215,000      247,445,000      243,050,000      233,000,000      246,945,000      270,610,000      196,925,000      145,755,000        

1,051,220,604$ 1,256,835,880$ 1,486,912,730$ 1,620,375,509$ 1,825,255,180$ 2,006,241,543$ 1,989,800,318$ 1,851,046,719$ 1,757,180,770$ 1,735,790,183$  

Total net debt applicable to the limit
17.85% 13.79% 11.39% 13.25% 11.75% 10.41% 11.04% 12.75% 10.08% 7.75%

Market value 12,543,634,550$ 

Debt limit (15% of market value) 1,881,545,183     

Debt applicable to limit
General obligation bonds 145,755,000        

Total net debt applicable to limit 145,755,000        

Legal debt margin 1,735,790,183$  

Note:

Source: Hennepin County Department of Property Tax and Public Records

Fiscal Year

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Legal Debt Margin Information
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Under state finance law, the District’s outstanding general obligation debt should not exceed 15 percent of total market property value. By law, the general obligation debt subject to the limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for
repaying general obligation bonds.

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2012

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to limit

Debt limit

  as a percentage of debt limit
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106   1,501   129    569   166     139    222      2,832   22,035 

113   1,503   126    627   167     139    238      2,913   21,748 

123   1,573   129    676   169     152    220      3,042   21,771 

126   1,570   129    665   170     153    207      3,020   21,943 

121   1,594   121    702   178     158    230      3,104   22,083 

127   1,662   122    687   177     159    227      3,161   21,770 

122   1,470   113    732   152     150    150      2,889   21,010 

129   1,467   111    742   146     145    144      2,884   20,964 

131   1,468   110    760   153     145    138      2,905   20,772 

133   1,467   112    783   160     146    136      2,937   20,583 

Percent increase
  (decrease) over
  10 years 25%  (2%)     (13%) 38%  (4%)    5%     (39%)   4%       (7%)     

(1)

Source: The District’s Human Resources Department

Employees

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Employees by Classification
Last Ten Fiscal Years

School executives, principals, secondary school building assistant principals, principals on special assignment, directors, coordinators, managers, supervisors, and secondary school building business managers and administrative assistants.

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2012

Safety InstructionTeachers Clerical
Year Ended

June 30, Management (1)
Administrators/ Laundry/Water

Professionals/ Health Services/
Educational Support 

2011

Students (ADM)
Total

CustodiansFood Service Total EmployeesOther Employees
Early Childhood/
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Total population 128,766         128,766         130,872         132,047         133,327         133,327         135,770         136,700         135,140         136,896         

Percent of staff with degrees
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
64% 64% 64% 64% 71% 72% 72% 75% 74% 76%

ACT information
Average ACT score 21.5               22.3               22.4               22.4               22.4               22.2               22.5               22.4               22.6               22.5               
Percent students taking ACT 57% 56% 61% 61% 53% 57% 57% 60% 60% 63%

National merit
Commended 10                  8                    8                    8                    6                    8                    11                  16                  14                  14                  
Finalists and semifinalists 6                    5                    7                    7                    8                    2                    4                    1                    2                    3                    

AP Scholars N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 46 62 98 106 117

Source: Schoolhouse Magazine

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Operating Indicators by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Bachelor
Masters

N/A – Not Available 

Fiscal Year
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2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Capital assets
Land 7,063,406$      7,068,462$      7,219,924$      6,960,390$      6,960,390$      6,966,686$      10,702,198$    10,691,698$    10,691,698$    10,691,698$    
Land improvements 18,080,695      18,965,203      19,352,305      19,747,238      20,269,853      20,663,242      21,658,286      25,070,461      26,321,967      27,843,458      
Buildings 232,516,059    263,960,748    276,745,721    309,369,056    358,419,880    364,898,006    367,767,521    369,466,103    377,938,760    387,290,466    
Equipment 17,992,045      8,719,945        12,350,320      13,190,905      12,762,515      12,616,184      10,230,574      10,460,750      10,739,471      10,652,175      
Construction in progress 54,302,134      57,657,355      68,523,260      47,872,593      2,182,553        780,430           1,560,542        2,037,404        2,726,381        391,975           

Total capital assets 329,954,339$  356,371,713$ 384,191,530$ 397,140,182$ 400,595,191$ 405,924,548$  411,919,121$ 417,726,416$ 428,418,277$ 436,869,772$ 

Capital assets by function and activity
Administration 107,189$         19,095$           19,095$           19,095$           19,095$           19,095$           19,095$           19,095$           19,095$           19,095$           
District support services 116,429,243    114,530,133    114,585,445    114,619,590    114,629,654    114,660,822    114,660,821    113,078,539    113,232,033    112,276,960    
Elementary and secondary regular 
  instruction 5,632,630        653,244           692,942           787,427           824,284           894,873           1,021,287        1,094,002        1,099,553        905,208           
Vocational education instruction 237,096           27,185             27,185             27,185             27,185             27,185             27,185             27,185             31,811             64,681             
Special education instruction 148,707           187,305           257,782           289,187           289,187           289,187           289,187           289,187           296,042           271,043           
Instructional support services 4,770,622        4,316,532        4,481,626        4,735,553        4,296,548        3,865,508        902,640           910,440           1,173,720        1,217,309        
Pupil support services –                      –                      –                      –                      –                      59,647             59,647             59,647             59,647             59,647             
Food service 2,597,399        2,601,629        2,892,880        3,230,896        4,088,825        4,185,739        4,888,338        4,479,013        5,057,239        5,151,404        
Sites and buildings 198,930,976    233,092,362    260,261,695    272,448,483    275,431,447    280,916,020    289,029,995    296,726,190    306,404,239    315,824,027    
Community service 1,100,477        944,228           972,880           982,766           988,966           1,006,472        1,020,926        1,043,118        1,044,898        1,080,398        

Total capital assets by function 
  and activity 329,954,339$  356,371,713$ 384,191,530$ 397,140,182$ 400,595,191$ 405,924,548$  411,919,121$ 417,726,416$ 428,418,277$ 436,869,772$ 

Source: The District’s Business Services Department

Fiscal Year

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Capital Asset Statistics by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Use Constructed

Arbor View Early Childhood Center School 1983/2001 5.00     26        27,000       247          52        
School 1995/2002 36.00   47        102,648     875          987      
School 1966/1991/2004 15.00   34        74,314       525          545      
School 1970 23.16   34        66,871       525          497      
School 1960/1990/1999/2003 16.00   29        59,208       350          323      

School 1988/2002 20.00   44        106,406     960          932      
School 1980 15.00   33        84,300       525          586      
School 1962/1991/2004 13.16   34        75,129       525          396      
School 1988/2003 43.00   44        105,440     960          860      
School 1959/1994/2004 10.00   21        55,153       350          376      

School 1991 22.00   36        98,600       700          475      
School 1965/1994 13.38   20        47,866       368          –          
School 1954/1957/1987/2005 11.00   19        46,144       300          –          
School 1964/1991/2005 15.00   34        74,463       525          740      
School 1959/1994/2004 10.00   21        55,011       350          322      

School 1980 15.42   33        84,300       525          724      
School 1995/2002 29.00   47        102,648     875          987      
School 1991 29.08   44        98,600       875          771      
School 1956/1957/1987 11.10   19        42,796       338          161      

Woodland Elementary School 2002 19.00   46        101,555     875          989      
School 1967/2002 9.21     33        81,843       525          459      

School 1963/1969/1980/2003 28.57   59        176,104     1,237       848      
School 1990/2003 46.62   93        275,680     1,707       1,635   
School 1970/1986/2002/2007 26.04   63        186,448     1,105       645      
School 1966/1969/2002/2004 19.89   63        194,507     1,285       1,238   
School 1996/2002/2004 110.00 115      335,872     1,940       1,641   
School 1952/1957/1960/1962/1964/1966/1975/1988/2002 43.63   122      373,000     1,735       1,404   
School 1964/1966/1971/1975/1987/1988/2002/2003 31.00   103      398,774     1,597       1,382   

Osseo Area Learning Center School 2000 5.00     20        47,108       280          154      

Office/maintenance/
  warehouse 1969/1975/1980/2005 17.76   –          121,100     N/A –          
Sports 1990/2005 3.62     –          32,640       N/A –          
Sports 1974 –          –          34,840       N/A –          

Adult Education Center Adult education 2005 –          –          25,538       N/A –          
Timberland Properties Special education/CBVAT/

  Enrollment Center Leased –          13        12,249       80            52        
Special education Leased –          10        11,800       100          68        

Total 3,815,955 23,164   20,249

N/A – Not Applicable

(1)

Source: The District’s Operations Department

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

School Facilities
as of June 30, 2012

Enrollment is defined as the adjusted ADMs served excluding resident students tuitioned out to other Minnesota school districts.

Crest View Elementary
Cedar Island Elementary

Park Center Senior High
Osseo Senior High
Maple Grove Senior High

Brooklyn Junior High

Zanewood Community School

Palmer Lake Elementary

Maple Grove Junior High

Enrollment (1)Classrooms Square Footage

North View Junior High

Park Brook Elementary

Rice Lake Elementary
Rush Creek Elementary

Capacity

Garden City Elementary

Old ice arena

Willow Lane ECSE

Oak View Elementary
Orchard Lane Elementary
Osseo Elementary

Weaver Lake Science, Math & Technology

  warehouse/maintenance
New ice arena

Facility

Basswood Elementary
Birch Grove for the Arts

Acres

Osseo Junior High

Dane Technologies, Inc.

Edinbrook Elementary
Elm Creek Elementary
Fair Oaks Elementary
Fernbrook Elementary

Educational Service Center/
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21,374 2,507,074  172  14,576  68.2          % 508,574 20.3         % 170,631 6.8           %

21,095 2,478,685  172  14,411  68.3          556,050 22.4         178,970 7.2           

21,118 2,629,008  172  15,285  72.4          658,151 25.0         191,721 7.3           

21,285 2,662,435  172  15,479  72.7          719,035 27.0         198,177 7.4           

21,420 2,701,115  171  15,796  73.7          752,637 27.9         221,013 8.2           

21,116 2,661,288  172  15,473  73.3          778,238 29.2         218,726 8.2           

20,379 2,537,579  187  13,570  66.6          763,322 30.1         225,006 8.9           

20,339 2,583,066  205  12,600  61.9          856,214 33.1         223,857 8.7           

20,141 2,591,135  195  13,288  66.0          904,757 34.9         256,310 9.9           

19,966 2,550,155  194  13,145  65.8          915,804 35.9         238,826 9.4           

(1)

Source:

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Food Service
School Lunch Program Data

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Average Daily

2003

Attendance (1)June 30,
Average DailyYear Ended

2011

Percent of TotalNumber Served
Total

Days Number Served
Reduced Lunch

Percent of Total
Free LunchAverage Daily

Participation

The District’s Food Service Department

2004

2005

2006

2007

2010

Based on State Food and Nutrition Department guidelines; attendance is deemed to be 97 percent of enrollment.

2009

2008

2012

as a Percentage of

AttendanceParticipationLunches Served
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Early 
Childhood and 

Year Ended Kindergarten –
June 30, Handicapped Kindergarten Elementary Secondary Number Number

2003 218                      1,410                        9,910                   10,497              22,035               (1.2)                % 25,457              (0.9)                  %

2004 240                      1,368                        9,769                   10,371              21,748               (1.3)                25,139              (1.3)                  

2005 246                      1,454                        9,608                   10,463              21,771               0.1                  25,140              –                      

2006 261                      1,415                        9,702                   10,565              21,943               0.8                  25,375              0.9                   

2007 276                      1,508                        9,755                   10,544              22,083               0.6                  25,476              0.4                   

2008 282                      1,421                        9,677                   10,390              21,770               (1.4)                25,231              (1.0)                  

2009 283                      1,332                        9,424                   9,971                21,010               (3.5)                24,361              (3.4)                  

2010 315                      1,435                        9,449                   9,765                20,964               (0.2)                24,217              (0.6)                  

2011 313                      1,377                        9,635                   9,447                20,772               (0.9)                23,969              (1.0)                  

2012 343                      1,436                        9,487                   9,317                20,583               (0.9)                23,705              (1.1)                  

Note 1: Student enrollment numbers are estimated for the most recent fiscal year.

Note 2: Beginning in fiscal 2004 ADM is limited to 1.0 ADM per student.

Note 3: ADM is weighted as follows in computing pupil units:

Early Childhood
and Kindergarten – Elementary Elementary

Handicapped Kindergarten 1–3 4–6 Secondary

Various 0.557 1.115 1.060 1.300
Various 0.612 1.115 1.060 1.300

Source: Minnesota Department of Education

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 279

Students
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(Decrease)

Total Pupil UnitsTotal
Percent
Increase

Percent
Increase

Average Daily Membership (ADM) (For Students Served or Tuition Paid)

(Decrease)

Fiscal 2003 through 2007
Fiscal 2008 through 2012
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